

**AAF
CENTRAL REGION
POLICIES & PROCEDURES**

The Central Region of the American Advertising Federation, hereinafter referred to as the Central Region operates under the auspices and bylaws of the American Advertising Federation.

I. PURPOSE

As a component of the American Advertising Federation, the Central Region's purpose is to provide leadership on issues involving and affecting advertising, and, through the efforts of its Regional membership: To strive for the betterment of advertising and its service to the public. To cooperate with government officials at the federal, state and local levels, and to represent the industry's positions before legislative and administrative bodies. To promote and encourage fellowship, understanding and cooperation among the various disciplines of the advertising profession. To promote and encourage the maintenance of high ethical industry standards and to support self-regulatory programs.

II. OFFICERS

Section 1: Three (3) officers elected by the eligible voting members of the Central Region shall represent The Central Region. Each year at the Annual Business Meeting of the Central Region, one additional person shall be elected to the post of Central Region Secretary/Treasurer for the first year of a three-year term starting on July 1st. Officers will automatically advance to the officer positions of Central Region Vice Chairman then Central Region Chairman in the second and third years of their term. Should a position become open mid-term, the next highest-ranking officer will advance to the open position and the then sitting Central Region Chairman may appoint a mid-term replacement for the vacant Central Region Secretary/Treasurer officer position.

Section 2: The Central Region Chairman shall preside at all Central Region meetings, shall act as a liaison between the headquarters of the American Advertising Federation and the Central Region, represent the Central Region at the AAF National Conference, and is a member of the AAF Council of Governors and the AAF Board of Directors. As such, the Central Region Chairman shall attend all meetings of the AAF Board of Directors and of the Council of Governors as a voting member to represent the interests of the Central Region. Additionally, the Central Region Chairman should attend any other American Advertising Federation events at which representation of the Central Region is appropriate.

Section 3: The Central Region Vice Chairman shall serve as assistant to the Central Region Chairman and shall succeed and serve out the balance of the term of the Chairman if a vacancy occurs. In the temporary absence of a Central Region Chairman, the Central Region Vice Chairman will act in his or her place except having the right to vote at National Board meetings.

Section 4: The Central Region Secretary/ Treasurer shall give written notice of all meetings of the Central Region to the sitting Governors of all Central Region Districts and to AAF Headquarters, and shall keep the minutes of each meeting. He/she shall conduct the correspondence of the Central Region under the direction of the Central Region Chairman, send out all notices to the sitting Governors of all Central Region Districts and to AAF Headquarters, handle all mail, and keep records of the Central Region. The Central Region Secretary/ Treasurer shall supervise, under the control of the Central Region Chairman, the finances of the Central Region and all authorized disbursements; and at each Annual Business Meeting render an itemized statement of the financial condition of receipts and disbursements of the Central Region for the current fiscal year. Additionally, the Central Region Secretary/ Treasurer shall provide quarterly written financial updates to each sitting Governor of a Central Region District and to the headquarters of the American Advertising Federation.

III. EXPENSES & REIMBURSEMENTS

Section 1: Each Central Region District will pay \$500 by July 1 of every year to be deposited by the Central Region Secretary/Treasurer into the Central Region checking account. Funds will be used to subsidize travel expenses incurred by the Chairman of the Central Region in the performance of their duties previously outlined. Requests for expense reimbursements must be submitted to the Central Region Secretary/Treasurer within 30 days of attendance of the event in question.

IV. MEETINGS

Section 1: The Annual Business Meeting of the Central Region shall be held each year in conjunction with the National Conference of the American Advertising Federation.

Section 2: Special meetings may be called by the Central Region Chairman to consider specific matters of issues that are deemed to be appropriate.

V. VOTING

Section 1: A simple majority of the Officers shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the Central Region.

Section 2: All members in good standing of an AAF affiliated Club or Federation located within the Central Region are eligible to vote when present at a meeting of the Central Region. A simple majority shall decide all issues put to a vote.

VI. ELECTIONS

Section 1: Elections shall be held at the Annual Business Meeting and shall be by secret ballot. Only members in good standing that have served as a District Governor and reside in the Central Region may be nominated for office.

Section 2: The Nominating Committee shall consist of the sitting officers of the Central Region. The Nominating Committee shall prepare a slate of nominees 30 days in advance and make it available upon request. The committee shall propose no candidate for office unless his/her consent to serve has been secured.

Section 3: At the Annual Business Meeting of the Central Region, the Central Region Chairman shall preside at the elections. The Central Region Chairman shall read the names of all candidates put forth by the Nominating Committee and shall also call for nominations from the floor. Each candidate will be allowed a maximum of two (2) minutes to address the meeting attendees prior to ballots being distributed.

Section 4: The vote of the assembled Central Region representatives for contested offices shall be by secret ballot. The ballots shall be opened by the Central Region Chairman and the votes tallied by the Officers of the Central Region. The Central Region Chairman shall immediately announce the results of the elections and declare the officer elected. In the case that no candidate receives a majority of the vote, another vote by secret ballot will be held between the candidates having the two highest vote totals. In the case that there are more than two candidates tied with the highest totals, another vote by secret ballot will be held among the tied candidates to break the tie. If the tie continues, the candidates will be allowed to speak or have a designated individual speak on their behalf for two minutes. The voting will continue until a winner is declared. A majority vote of those in attendance will be required for election

VII. PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

Section 1: *Roberts' Rules of Order, Revised* shall be the authority of the Central Region in all matters not covered by these Policies & Procedures.

VIII. REVISIONS

Section 1: The Policies & Procedures may be amended by a two-thirds vote of the eligible voters present at any business meeting. A quorum must be present.

Section 2: Revisions must be proposed in writing and a copy thereof must be presented to each sitting Central Region District Governor and the headquarters of the American Advertising Federation at least thirty (30) days before the meeting at which it is moved for adoption.

Section 3: Notice of any approved revision shall be mailed to each sitting District Governor of the Central Region and the headquarters of the American Advertising Federation no more than two (2) weeks after it has been voted upon.